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April 28, 2014
Leanne Shewchuk
Manager, Special Projects and Environmental Services
Manitoba East Side Road Authority
Room 200, 155 Carlton Street
Winnipeg MB R3C 3H8
Dear Ms. Shewchuk:

Re: Environment Act Licence No. 2929 — Minor Alignment Modification

This letter will acknowledge receipt of your letter, dated March 25, 2014, regarding the
proposed alteration to Environment Act Licence no. 2929 issued to the Manitoba East Side Road
Authority for the all-season road between PR 304 and Berens River.

Your letter requests a modification to the alignment of the all-season road from PR 304 to
Loon Straits as the material under the existing winter road, and originally proposed alignment, has
been found to be unstable and requires removal. The proposed realignment is located
immediately adjacent to the original alignment and within the study area identified in the
Environment Act proposal for this development.

As the potential environmental effects resulting from these alterations are insignificant,
the alterations are hereby approved pursuant to Section 14(2) of the Environment Act.

Should you have any questions about the review process, please contact Darrell Ouimet at
(204) 803-1389 or Darrell.Ouimet@gov.mb.ca.

Yours truly,

“original signed by”
Tracey Braun, M. Sc.
Director

Environmental Approvals

cc. Don Labossiere, Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardship
Diane Oertel, Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardship
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